A SHORT HISTORICAL SKETCH

CONGREGATIONAL DATES
Jan, 23, 1886.—Meeting of *"the eizht " to consider the establishing
ol a congregation

Feb, 5, I886.—Lot on corner of Bloor and Huron Streets pur-

chased

April 9, 1886.— Presbytery of Toronto sanctions the commencing

ol Savbutli School work

Mayv 20, 18N Presbytery sanctions

Sabbath evening service

Oct. 24, 1886.—Sabbath School and mid-week meetings mitiated

at No. 39 Sussex Avenue
Dec. 5, 1886.—First Church service held, 39 Sussex Avenue,

Dec. 6, 1886G.—Corner-stone of new School house, corner Bloor

and Huron Streets, duly laid
Nov. 16, 1887 Congregation formally organized by Presbytery
Feb, 10, 1888, — First elders inducted into office
April 15, 1888.—8School-house first used for public worship
Sept. 4, 1888 —Rev. W. G. Wallace, M.A., inducted as minister
Sept. 4, 1880.—Corner-stone of new Church laid
June 8, 1890.—Church dedicated to worship of God

1002, —Rev, James Menzies, M.D., designated as our

missionary in the foreign field

-
=

006,—Work initiated at Reid Avenue

Sept 17, 1907 —Rev. D, Wallace Christy inducted into Reid
\venue pastorate

Jan 15 1908, —C ration endorsed movement for new Sabbath

School and Organ

Nov. 1, 1908 —Individual Communion Cup introduced
Mch 28, 1009 —New School buildings formally opened

May 9, 1909 —Dedication of new Organ
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